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: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
' (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

From:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:17 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO Updates 2/1/17

Is this only if they are landed immigrants of Canada and still citizens and nationals of the 7 countries? If they
provide a Canadian travel documents they wouldn't be considered as citizens or nationals of one of the 7
countries so [ wouldn't think they would be a subject of the executive order. Am I correct, confusing apples to
oranges or has something changed that would affect this reasoning?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From:;__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:08:20 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)T7HC) i

Subject: RE: EO Updates 2/1/17

No, they are looking at softening the restrictions on these individuals. CBP is waiting for 5-1s signature (since yesterday)
to move forward

i___(b)s), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_i
‘ (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

From:__(P)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:07 AM
TO!_'E (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EQ Updates 2/1/17

(b)(7)(E)
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. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From:§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 5:47:45 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
_Cc: JAMES, MICHELE;! WHELIBIUEY ~ e -
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Subject: EO Updates /1/17

immigrants to Canada. We will need to know prior processing the alien.

Please check with your ports to see if you currently have anyone of the
above aliens in custody that are being processed.

Hopefully we can provide additional information on the processing of these individuals shortly, until then please notify
us.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington
¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : .
‘ (b)(6), (bB)(7)(C)

From:{____(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:37 AM
To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: JAMIES, MICHELE] (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Updates 1/31/17

Area Port Directors —January 31° (0230 updates) Please pass on to your management and supervisory staff to brief your
CBPOs.

1" message from HQ/APP
Guidance on Withdrawals - Court Compliance

As pertains to applicants for admission subject to the EO, please ensure Officers within your AOR receive the

below guidance from OCC:

Message 2 is from the CAT, this is unit that we are sending our 3 times a day report to. If you encounter issues during
the processing, please inform BSF as soon as you can followed up with bullets that we will send to the CAT.

CBP CAT is requesting that you include an additional item when you submit your Executive Order- Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States - Report.

1. Any issues encountered during the processing of refugees, (ie., Not processed, denied, health issues,
ect). Anything that you wish to comment on regarding the process at this time that you feel needs to be
addressed.

If you have any questions please contact SPM%L(uus), (bKT)C) §or ADFO i ®)s), (bi7)(C) ¢

Thank you

1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

L(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
‘ (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
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Area Port Directors —

e  Attached are 3 press releases DHS.gov posted regarding the EO, | encourage you and your managers to be familiar
with them as if you get questions from the traveling public it gives them a consistent response. As a reminder you
can’t give out any type of stats regarding the EO, this would include local, state, federal agencies, elected officials or
the media.

* Any media requests will be routed to PAO ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e [f you have protesters at any of your locations please send BSF bullets and photos of the protest.

* You may encounter Congressional representatives today as they fly back to Washington D.C., and some may try and
meet with your port leadership to discuss the Executive Order and how we are implementing it
operationally. Unfortunately, at this time, we still do not have approved talking points from DHS, so until we do, we
should not engage in any discussion with the congressional staff. CBP is making calls to key congressional leaders at
the S1,S2, C1, C2, EAC and DEAC level. Any such requests should be immediately relayed to the DFO and ADFO

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

correspondence

Thank you all for all your support and assistance this weekend

From:% (b)(s)s (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:50 AM

To:| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(DY6), (BNTNC)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) JAMES, MICHELE: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: Executive Order Implementation and compliance with EDNY Court Order

Area Port Directors — just want to update you on the latest guidance on how to process aliens who are subject to the
Executive Order. Until further guidance is provided if you encounter a non- immigrant alien subject to the EO, you may

consider requesting a waiver from C-1 through the DFO. The port will conduct a' (b)(7)(E)

i (b)(7)(E) ronsideration for a waiver pursuant to Section 3(g) or 5(a) as appropriate. In considering
a waiver you will need to consider if it is in the best interest of the U.S., not granting the waiver would cause an undue
hardship or have significant compelling reasons. Examples could include returning students, seeking medical treatment

in the U.S., not someone who wants to go to K-Mart for the sales.
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If you are considering a waiver please contact the DFO or myself for guidance, | attached an example of the format that
will be used to request the waiver. Once the DFO has concurred with the request she will coordinate with HQ to seek
approval from C-1 which could take hours to minutes considering the time of day it was requested.

Please continue to send your 3 times a day matrix on time and ensure they are sent to | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) land
myself.

If you have any question please contact me.

Thanks
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From: (b)(s)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 10:05 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: OIG Tnvestigation

; (b)(6), (b)(7)c) gave no advice and 1 even asked him specific questions. He is worthless

.........................

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) & Area Port Director = Area Port of Sealile

U.S. Customs and Border Prolection * Office of Field Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC). This email or attachments are to be controlled, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to
the public or personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection,
Area Port of Seattle.

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 7:00 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: OIG Investigation

Right?

H i

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Area Port Director
U].8. Customs and Border Protection
9901 Pacific Highway
Blaine, WA 98230

L

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(8). (bY7)(C) :
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 6:59 PM
To; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 5
Subject: RE: OIG Investigation
I know right. 1am sure they got reports that; (b)(7)(A) %
(b)(7)(A) i 1 pushed it to the df and she wishes 16 be af the mterview. She better stepup.
1
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(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) | Area Porl Direclor = Area Port of Seallle

I.8. Customs and Border Protection = Office of Field Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

EOFOIA00100530-00002

WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC). This email or attachments are to be controlled, handled,

transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to
the public or personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection,

Area Port of Seattle.

From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:46 PM

To:! (b)(8&), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: OIG Investigation

Well, that’s crazy. | (0)(8), (B)(7)(C) | did not issue the Executive Order. They need to interview Trump. ..

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Area Fort Director
LS. Customs and Border Protection
9901 Puacific Highway

Blaine, WA 98230

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: __ (b)(6), (b)7)C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 5:56 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: OIG Investigation

The hits just keep on coming, I glad I purchased liability insurance last year.

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:37 PM
To:| (B)(8), (B)(T)(C) :

i _(b)(6), (b)7NC) !

(b)(7)(A)
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i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(7)(A)

Department of Homeland Security
Office of the Inspector General
Seattle Field Office

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: _Wednesday, February 01, 2017 8:45 PM

To: :_(b)(&), (b)(7)C) i

Subject: RE: Detain On Board Information Request from Coast Guard

Thank you for providing the information in such a complete manner.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) > Area Porl Director = Area Porl of Seatlle

[.S. Customs and Border Profection * Office of Field Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

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

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:46 PM

TOE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) >

Subject: RE: Detain On Board Information Request from Coast Guard

AP Seattle has been tracking on this vessel in conjunction with the USCG. At this time our information is this
vessel will not call at any U.S. dock. It will hover at anchor, take on fuel from a local commercial fuel
supplier’s barge and then move to Vancouver, BC.

Details:

The plan for the vessel is to attempt to take bunkers (ship’s fuel) on the 4" unless the fuel in not available, If
the fuel is not available they plan to drift until it’s ready. Specifically they do not want to be at anchor for more
than 24 hours to avoid having to make U.S. entry.

The agent information from the e-NOA is below.

[ 24-Hour Point of Contact Information |

CBPBATES00004309



EOFOIA00100547-00002

POC Name: i_(__tg)_(_e_‘»)_,__,(_b)(v)(C)

POC 24-Hour Phone i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
POC Companw... (b)(86), (b)(71(C)

POCEmail: | (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

[ Arrival/Departure Port Information |
City: PORT ANGELES

State: Washington

Port (or Nearest): Port Angeles

USCG COTP Zone: Sector Puget Sound
Place: ---

Anchorage: ---

Receiving Facility: PORT ANGELES ANCHORAGE
Arrival Date/Time: 02/04/2017 18:00
Departure Date/Time: 02/05/2017 08:00
Less Than 24 Hr. Voyage: No

We have confirmed the vessel Captain is Syrian. Please see details for him below:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

If the itinerary of this vessel changes resulting in an impending stop at a U.S. dock, we will coordinate with the
USCG and advise your office. We will handle the Syrian vessel captain according to the most recent guidance
received.

Thank You,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Area Port Director
Area Port of Seattle Tactical Operations
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message, including any attachments, is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO)
and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Furthermore, this e-mail and its attachments, if any, may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT
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SENSITIVE material and is therefore, privileged and confidential. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your computer.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:26 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
cc:| (B)(6), BYTIC)

Subject FW: Detain On Board Information Request from Coast Guard
Area Port of Seattle,

Can you confirm the below information received from Coast Guard; arrival of vessel and COC of the captain. 1
plan to contact HQ POCs to make sure we follow the proper procedures upon arrival.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Program Manager
Border Security and Facilitation
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle Field Office

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:53 AM
Tos (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Detain On Board Information Request from Coast Guard

Good Morning;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

The M/V: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) s arriving Port Angeles, WA on February 4", The ship's Captain, (b)(s)! (b)(T)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand subject to the Executive Order Rules.

Coast Guard is inquiring if we will initiate Detain-on-Board Security Procedures, as they have been tasked to keep track
of the reporting of all crew members detained on board.

of any crew mernbers we detain on board based on the Executive Order. Their district office is requesting they keep a
log of all detainees.

(b)(6)
Sector Puget Sound Intel Officer

(b)(6)
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Respectfully,

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Intelligence Officer

U. S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle Field Office

1000 Second Ave. Suite 2200
Seattle, WA 98104

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE OMNLY (FOUQ). It may contain information that is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) and
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in
accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is ot to be released ta the public or personnel wha do not have a valid need lo know without prior

approval from the CBP Office of Field Operations (OFO).
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:48 PM
To: | _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: Federal Injunction

Attachments: ORDER.pdf

The order was provided by Northwest Immigrant Rights Project

(b)(6), (bB)(T)(C) |

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) " Area Port Director = Area Port of Seatlle

i____(b)6), (b)7)(C)
E: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Informatian Act (SUSC). This email or attachments are to be controlled, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to
the public or personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection,
Area Port of Seattle.

Fromi  (b)(B), (B)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saflirday, January 28, 2017 6:38 PV
To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Ce:i (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ]

Subject: Fwd:
Here is the order. As I mentioned I would like to have access to our clients as soon as possible
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,
Date: January 28, 2017 at.6:16:28 PM PST
To: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: Fwd:

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From. 1 (b)(8)
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Date: Sat, Jan 28, 2017 at 6:15 PM
Subject: Fwd:
Toi  (b)6), (b)(THC) !

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: | (b)(8)
Date: January 28, 2017 at 6:13:17 PM PST
To: | (b)(6) |

Sent from my iPad

Northwest Immigrant Rights Project
615 Second Ave., Ste. 400
Seattle, WA 98104

_1 (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) !

L_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ? fax

CBPBATES00004314
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EOFOIA00100550-00001

Matt Adams

Glenda Aldana Madrid

NORTHWEST IMMIGRANT RIGHTS PROJECT
615 Second Ave., Ste. 400

Seattle, WA 98104

(206) 957-8611

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON
AT SEATTLE

John DOE 1, John DOE 2
Petitioners,

Case No.: C17-126
Donald TRUMP; President of the United States
of America; John F. Kelly, Secretary of the
Department of Homeland Security;
DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY;
KEVIN K. MCALEENAN, Acting
Commissioner of Customs and Border
Protection, CUSTOMS AND BORDER
PROTECTION; and the UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA,

Agency No. A

ORDER GRANTING EMERGENCY
MOTION FOR STAY OF REMOVAL

Respondents.

N’ N N N N N S N N e N e N N S N N e N e

-1 - Northwest Immigrant Rights Project
Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus 615 Second Ave., Ste. 400
Seattle, WA 98104
Tel: 206 957-8611
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EOFOIA00100550-00002

THIS MATTER HAVING COME TO THE COURT UPON PETITIONERS’
EMERGENCY ORDER FOR STAY OF REMOVAL, AND THE COURT HAVING
CONSIDERED THE EMERGENCY PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS,
DOCKET NO. 1, AND THE MOTION FOR EMERGENCY STAY, DOCKET NO. 2,

HEREBY GRANTS THE FOLLOWING ORDER:
1. THE COURTS GRANTS A STAY OF REMOVAL.

2. DEFENDANTS ARE ENJOINED FROM REMOVING JOHN DOE I AND JOHN
DOE II FROM THE UNITED STATES PENDING FURTHER ORDER OF THE

COURT.

3. The Court SETS a hearing for 10:00 a.m. on Friday, February 3, 2017, to
determine whether to lift the stay.

DATED this 28th day of January, 2017.

%g’%&&»}

Thomas S. Zilly
United States District Judge

-2 - Northwest Immigrant Rights Project
Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus 615 Second Ave., Ste. 400
Seattle, WA 98104
Tel: 206 957-8611
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From: i (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:24 PM
Tor (b)(E), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: Fwd:

Attachments:

i (b)), (B)TNC) !

Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

..........................

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:37:34 PM

To:i

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:
Subject: Fwd:

ATT00002.htm; ORDER.pdf

Here is the order, As | mentioned | would like to have access to our clients as soon as possible

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: | (b)(6), (R)(T)(C) i
Date: January 28, 2017 at 6:16:28 PM PST
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Fwd:

————————— Forwarded message -—---—-

From: ! (b)(6)

Date: Sat, Jan 28, 2017 at 6;15 PM
Subject: Fwd:

To:{_(b)(6), (b)(7)C)_:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
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From:i (b)(8)
Date: January 28, 2017 at 6:13:17 PM PST
To: | (b)(6)

Sent from my iPad

Northwest Immigrant Rights Project
615 Second Ave., Ste. 400

Seattle, WA 98104

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : fax
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EOFOIA00100556-00001

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
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: _Saturday, February 04, 2017 2:45 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cc: . ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: | (b)@). (bY€) i Somali turned around

.......................

I am working to verify but having some connectivity issues. Trying to go through different channels

 (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

To: | (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Squect: Re: i (b)6), (b)7)€) : Somali turned around

| will wait. Thank you.

........................

Sent fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; iPhone

L.

On Feb 4, 2017, at 11:29,!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Please standby, | am not in Seattle right now and | having to work remotely. | understand you are
working to assist your client, however, | would appreciate your patience until I can verify what

you are asking and requesting.

Thank you,

i____(b)s6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port

"Let the Mission Inspire You"
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Sent by Mobile Device

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, February Ofl, 2017 11:02:24 AM
To:! (b)(86), (b)(7)(C) ! '

Cc: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Hi imawme: Attached is my G-28 Notice of Appearance. | am and have been the attorney forfb"“’”blf?ﬂch I
understand that last week CBP confiscated his immigrant visa packet and the visa. Since the ban is lifted
per the Court Order Issued by the U.S. District Court in Seattle, WA by Judge Robart, | would like to
recover these items from you so that my client can get on a plane and get back to the U.S.

Please contact me by cell phone or email to let me know.

This is obviously urgent as we would like to get him back to the U.S. as soon as possible. Thank you.

i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Principal
Law Offices of! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) & Associates, P.S.

<image001.png>

With offices in Seattle and Mount Vernon

Main office:;
500 Denny Way - Seattlle, WA 98109 .
Phone : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):Fax: | (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)_;

Mount Vernon office:
300 1st Street - Mount Vernon, WA 98273
Phone ! _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__| Fax:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

email: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
www.seattle-immigration.com
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From: i (b)e), (B)TNC) i

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 2:30 PM

Tor ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE:{ (e)e), (ey7c) | Somali turned around

Please standby, I am not in Seattle right now and 1 having to work remotely. I understand you are working to
assist your client, however, I would appreciate your patience until I can verify what you are asking and
requesting.

Thank you,

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From: {” (b]{6), B)(7IC).
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 11:02:24 AM
Ta (B)(6), (b)T)(C) :

Cc: (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

HiiesemaiAttached is my G-28 Notice of Appearance. | am and have been the attorney for | (B)6), ®)(7)(C)} | ynderstand
that last week CBP confiscated his immigrant visa packet and the visa. Since the ban is lifted per the Court Order Issued
by the U.S. District Court in Seattle, WA by Judge Robart, | would like to recover these items from you so that my client

can get on a plane and get back to the U.S.

Please contact me by cell phone or email to let me know.

This is obviously urgent as we would like to get him back ta the U.S. as soon as possible. Thank you,

)6, (D)7)(C) | Principal

Law Offices of Ci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { & Associates, P.S.

____________________________

Besr Lawyers:

awyer of the Ye

20106

v

b grathon Lo Seani
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With offices in Seattle and Mount VVernon

Main office:
500 Denny Way - Seattle, WA 98109

Phone | (b)), (b)(7)(C)_iFax: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_;

Mount Vernon office:
300 1st Street - Mount Vernon, WA 98273

Phone [ (b)(), (b)(7)(C) | Fax:{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

email: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
www.seattle-immigration.com

EOFQOIA00100629-00002
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From: {____(b)s), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:08 PM

To: [ (b)(8) __ {HELP Committee)

Subject: RE: URGENT: Senator Murray Looking for Information on SeaTac

Mr.  (b)(6), (bX7)(C) |

I acknowledge your message, and 1 understand the urgency of the Senator’s request. However, your request
will have to be directed to the CBP Office Congressional Affairs at the following email address
OCAlnquiry@cbp.dhs goy

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(G) (b)(7)(C) Area Porl l)imlor AreaPorl of Snllle

ey ey
....................................................
)

Secure \um' i (b)(B), (b)(7)(c),

E: | (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) i ISU " (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

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

From: (b)(6) (HELP Committee) (b)(6) '
Sent: Sléffjfa'év,‘]é'huary 28,2017 348 PM
To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: URGENT: Senator Murray Looking for Information on SeaTac
Importance: High

M.t (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I am Senator Murray’s Senior Advisor on Homeland Security appropriations and related policy.

Senator Murray is hearing disturbing reports about denying legal representation with regard to legal permanent
residents, refugees, valid visa holders, and possible others, at the SeaTac point of entry at the Port of Seattle. She is
looking for an immediate update about how many people are being detained, whether CBP officers are blocking access
to these attorneys, and how many have been provided access to the pro bono ACLU, NWIRP, or other attorneys
currently at SeaTac seeking to provide assistance to these individuals.

Details are a bit unclear at the moment, which is why Senator Murray is waiting for additional details as soon as possible
before jumping to conclusions. | am grateful for your rapid response in clarifying the situation.

1
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Best regards,

(b)(6)

SENIOR ADVISOR
U.S. SENATOR PATTY MURRAY
U.S. SENATE COMMITTEE ON HEALTH, EDUCATION, LABOR & PENSIONS
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From: {  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:39 PM
To: | (B)(B), (b)(7)(C) !
Subject: RE: Fwd:
Thank you
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port
C:{_(b)(6), (b)7)(C) i

O: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

E:i (b)(6), (R)(7)(C)

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From: {16), G171
Ser!t Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:30:40 PM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Re: Fwd:

I sent two documents, which I'm reattaching here. One is the order signed by Judge Zilly that pertains to our
two clients currently in your custody. That order is two pages.

The other is a nationwide stay issued in NY that 1s three pages.

I am here at the airport awaiting to be able to meet with my clients at the earliest opportunity.

.............................

My cell phone number is{ (b)(6), (b)7)(C) ; Please let me know when [ may be able to speak to them.

Thank you,

{oro ey

i (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) i | Executive Director | Northwest immigrant Rights Project
615 Second Ave, Suite 400, Seattle, WA 98104 | email: {” (b)(6), (b)T)(C] ]
Direct:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | | Fax: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)! | Www.nwirp.org

1
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On Sat, Jan 28, 2017 at 7:09 PM, | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | wrote:

................ -

| (B)(6). (BXTNC)

i
i

I would like to verify if the document that you forwarded to me is only two pages.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b}(7)C) i* Area Porl Director = Area Port of Seallle

[.8. Customs and Border Prolection « Office of Field Operalions

Offices )e). o)7)C) | * Cell:i b)), @)7)E) i+ Fax:i (b)ie), (b)7)C)]

(b)(6), (BX7)(C) |

E: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

""Let the Mission Inspire You"

WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC). This email or attachments are to be controlled, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to
the public or personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection,
Area Port of Seattle.

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:38 PM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Ce: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Fwd:

Here is the order. As I mentioned 1 would like to have access to our clients as soon as possible

Sent from my iPhone

CBPBATES00004328



Begin forwarded message:

From: L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Date: January 28, 2017 at 6:16:28 PM PST

To:

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Fwd:

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: (b)(6) ;
Date: Sat, Jan 28, 2017 at 6:15 PM

Subject: Fwd:

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:! . __(b)(®)
Date: January 28, 2017 at 6:13:17 PM PST
0 | (b)(6)

Sent from my iPad

Northwest Immigrant Rights Projet

615 Second Ave , Ste 44U

Sealtle. WA 98104

; (B)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

| (b)(6), (B)(T)(C) }ia

EOFOIA00100710-00003
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From: . _(b)(6), (B)(T)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 5:59 PM
To: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE:i (b)), (b)(7)(c)} Somali turned around

1 apoloe;lze for referri ing to you as a Mister. [ was looking at your email address when I was typing and your
name is displayed as; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Y
'
i

(B)(6), (b)(7)(C) » Area Porl Direclor = Area Porl of Seatlle

l. S ('ueloms and Border l’romlion . lm‘ire ol' Field ()ponlimm

be(uro \(II( e l(b)(s) (b)(7)(C)
B (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) SO (Biey e

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
the public or personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval from U.S, Customs and Border Protection,
Area Port of Seattle.

From:{ _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 12:45 PM

To:i (b)(®), (b)(7)(C) :

ccf (B)(6), (BITIC) e
e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]

| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

It’s my understanding that my Assistant Port Director was able to contact you, and you all were able to discuss
the situation and workout some recommendations to assist in getting your client back to the USA through

......................

him with his family.

Thank you, for being patient and understanding as we worked through this challenging issue.

___(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |
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(b)(S) (b)(7)(C) i Area Porl Director = Area Port of Seatlle

1.8, Customs and Ilorllrr Protection * Office of Flelrl (ljwralwln

......................

(ifice: | wye). {hHTl(C]n Cell: i _{9]_{5_)__:_!:_}_{_?_)_(9_}_ i+ Fax:i i (B)(B), (bHTHCJ'
SPEIJI‘P Voice: (e)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]

L_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_i* TSNt~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From:§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 11:36 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

'= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject Re:! | (B)(6), (B)(7)(C) iSomali turned around

On Feh 4, 2017 at 11:29, \g (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Please standby. I am not in Seattle right now and I having to work remotely. I understand you are
working to assist your client, however, 1 would appreciate your patience until 1 can verify what
you are asking and requesting,

Thank you,

i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 11:02:24 AM
To: | __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

..... -

Subject: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(c)  Somali turned around

ettty

Hi E"'"""’"mr Attached is my G-28 Notice of Appearance. | am and have been the attorney for
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

Please contact me by cell phone or email to let me know,

This is obviously urgent as we would like to get him back to the U.S. as soon as possible. Thank you.

[(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . Principa

LCaw Offices of (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (& Associates, P.S.

<image001.png>

With offices in Seattle and Mount \V'emon

Main office:
500 Denny Way - Seattle, WA 98109
Phone | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Fax: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Mount Vernon office:
300 1st Street - Mount Vernon, WA 98273

Phonei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Fax:{ (b)(6), (b)(7T)(C) !

email: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
www.seattle-immigration.com
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From: i_..(b)(6), (b)(T)C)

Sent: _Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:14 AM

To: (b)(®), (bN7)C)
Subject: RE: EAC Owen availability

Received. I will begin to work on it immediately.

CHIEF: (b)(6), (b)(T)}(C) !

UNITED STATES CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION
Office of Field Operations

Seattle-Tacoma International Airport | Seattle, WA 98158

............................... t

Office{ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C). | Mobilei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) § Fax L. (b)(E]. (B)T)C)

From: (0)(6), (B)(T)C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:12 AM
Toi (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EAC Owen availability

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From:| __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:10:24 AM
To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  JAMES, MICHELE
Subject: FW: EAC Owen avallablhty

Below references: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :the first time immigrant we encountered name is i (b)(6), (BYTHC) i1

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Oftice

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: ___ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:53 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
1
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Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iJAMES, MICHELE : (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EAC Owen availability
Importance: High

As discussed, include conversations with the Governor. Let us know how we can assist, need info by 0730 for DFO
review

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security
Seattle Field Office
OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOn Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:32 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {JAMES, MICHELE | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON! {(b)(7)(E) :; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b){7)(C)

Subject: FW: EAC Owen availability
Importance: High

Good morning Seattle,

My apologies for the extremely short turn-around, but this is high priority for the EAC and his upcoming call
with Governor Inslee taking place later today.

We need the FO to prepare a Briefing Memo with some background and talking points based on the local
knowledge and the following information provided by the Gov’s staff.

Please prepare and return the response to FLD NLT 1100 (EST) today to allow us time to format the
documents.

Below is some specific information about the purpose of the call

Washington State Governor Jay Inslee would like to speak with CBP leadership about a specific individual who travelled
to SeaTac International Airport from Somalia via Vienna, Austria. The individual’s name isi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and heis
reported to have returned to Vienna after being denied entry into the United States. A Seattle Times article (link below)

overall implementation of the EO.

http://www.seattletimes.com/seattle-news/at-sea-tac-inslee-and-other-officials-denounce-immigrant-ban-train-wreck/

Thank you.
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Sincerely,

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Field Liaisan
US Lustoms and Border Protection
Uffice of Field lperations
1700 Permsylvania Ave W, .-
Washington 06, 700779

i (b)), (b)(T)C) i

Coming together is a beginning; keeping together is progress; working together is success.

~ Henry Ford

This document and any attachmeni(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and 'or law enforcement-sensitive
information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemnation, or
use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: MURDOCK, JUDSON W

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:10 AM
To (b)(8), (bY(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EAC Owen availability

See below. Need a write up asap. NLT noon our time.

Jud Murdock

Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

ioffi
(b6, (BYTNE) 0

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive
information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or
use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:07:15 AM

CBPBATES00004336



EOFOIA00100879-00004

To: MURDOCK, JUDSON W
Subject: FW: EAC Owen availability

Jud, can you please get the specifics from Seattle on the below individual? Will need this by 2pm EST.

Thanks.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From:! (B){8), (B)THC) ;
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:52 AM
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO): (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EAC Owen availability
Sir,
As requested, please see email below re a call with Gov. Inslee at 1445 hours today.

Thanks,

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Chief of Staff
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Barder Protection
Office:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Mobile:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

T (b)e), ()()C)

WARNING: This documentis LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICAL USE ONLY. It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document
is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO
infarmation, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior
approval from CBPs Office of Field Operations.

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:47 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7}C} i

Cc: LOWRY, KIM M (b)(s)s (b)(?)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EAC Owen availability

purpose of the call

Washington State Governor lay Inslee would like to speak with CBP leadership about a specific individual who travelled
to SeaTac International Airport from Somalia via Vienna, Austria. The individual’s name is: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand heis

4
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reported to have returned to Vienna after being denied entry into the United States A Seattle Times article (link below)

overall implementation of the EO.

http://www.seattletimes.com/seattle-news/at-sea-tac-inslee-and-other-officials-denounce-immigrant-ban-train-wreck/

Thanks again,

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:09 PM

Toy (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Cc: [OWRY, KiNi M’

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EAC Owen availability

Sir,

Per your request, below is the availability we were given for EAC Owen tomorrow. I've identified the one Member call
we've confirmed for tomorrow, along with an anticipated call with House and Senate Appropriations staff.

EAC Owen’s availability (1/31):

10:00-11:00 FREE

1:00-1:15 FREE

1:15-1:45 Call with Appropriations staff
1:45-2:30 FREE

2:30-2:45 Call with Rep. Charlie Dent (PA-15)
2:45-3:00 FREE

v/r,

______________________________

Of‘flce of Congressional Affairs
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00004338



 (b)(6), (B)7)(C) |

EOFOIA00100886-00001

From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:02 PM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: APP-Questions/Responses on implementation of EO

Received. Thank you.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Asst. Area Port Director
U.S. CBP Field Operations
Area Port of Seattle

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent;: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:47:29 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)7)C) EBLAINE:Q.EO

WATCH COMMANDERS; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: JAMES, MICHELE:! (B)(8), (b)(N(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sub]ect RE: APP-Questlons/R&sponses on implementation of EQ

Alcon-

Please see additional questions and provided responses from APP related to the implementation of the
Executive Order:

If an individual from one of the 7 countries is attempting to flagpole would we cancel their visa even if they are
not attempting to make entry into the United States? ? Flagpoles should be treated as per guidance if person is
subject to EO. Allow the person with withdraw and notaie in daily report. Most flagpoles do not have U.S. visa
but if so then cancel as they have been provisionally revoked by DosS.

Does the EO pertain to crewmembers arriving on vessels? Should a crewman from one of the designated
countries who is encountered on an arriving vessel be refused entry and detained on board, and if detained, are
formal safeguard measures required and/or should the crewman be refused and processed for removal? Yes, EO
applies to ALL nationals from affected countries irrespective of the type of visa. Crewman should be refuse
and processed for removal under safe guarding.

Let me know if you have any questions.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Border Security Coordinator
Office of Field Operations
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U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, WA

Office: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Blackberry { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
_____(b)s), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:56 PM

To:i , (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : BLAINE-OFO WATCH
COMMANDERS;] (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 5
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: JAMES, MICHELE;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(8). (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: APP-Questions/Responses on implementation of EQ

Alcon-

Please see the below additional guidance provided by Admissibility and Passenger Programs (APP) on the
ongoing implementation of the Executive Order. Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

Loy | Liaison

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, WA

Office: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Blackberryi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:49:18 PM
To! ___(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ___{OFO-FIELD LIAISON ’
_Cc: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M;: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iDetroit Field Office WC;i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ; HILMEY, ROSE M; JAMES, MICHELE

Subject: RE: Questions on implementation of EO

I An individual is encountered at a land border after making a wrong turn or refused from Canada and 1s not
making entry. If they are citizens of the seven countries would they need to be vetted the same as arriving? If no
derogatory information exists and their status is confirmed as valid, would they just be released? Or since their
visa is considered revoked, would they need to be processed for removal? If the person is not seeking
admission, then the EO would not apply.

2. The understanding is if a non immigrant presents a passport from Canada and birth in Iraq they would be
allowed entry if otherwise eligible for admission. Would they still require the vetting process? If a LPR is
encountered that is verified to be a Canadian citizen, but born in Iraq are they subject to the EO? POEs should
inspect the person in accordance with how they present to the CBP Officer at POE,

3. We have a number of charter flights from Detroit to Mexico and the Caribbean. People typically travel for a
2
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week vacation. When we encounter a non immigrant, very often F1 students, who traveled for a short vacation
and is now returning to Detroit in the same status they left but are subject to the EO, should they be returned to
the location where they traveled to, or processed and turned over to ERO to be removed to their home country?
The individuals subject to this EO are barred from entry regardless of where or duration outside the United
States. The airline is only liable to take the alien back from whence they came but given how MX routinely
doesn’t accept our returns, I would recommend reaching out to ERO to ensure they will accept person and have
means and mechanism to remove them from U.S.

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
_Admissibility and Passenger Programs
 (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) ;

Washington, DC

15

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
2 (0)(8), (b)(7)C) |

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/IFOUDG). It contains infermation that may be exampt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 11.5.C. 552). It is to be controlled. stored, handled, transmitted, disinbuted, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating te FOUOQ information and Is not to be relaased lo the public ol other personnel who de not have a valld "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authonzed DHS official, No portion of this reporft should be fumished to the media, elther in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachmentis) herero,
may contain cenfidential and/or sensitive U.§. Government infarmation, and Is not for release, review, reiransmjission, dissermination or use by anvone other than
fthe intended recipient{s). Please notify the sender if this emall has been misdirected and immedialely destroy all originals and cogies of the anginal. Any
disclosure of this documeiit must be appfoved by U S. Customs and Border Protection.

From:{__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:24 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON <i (b)(7)(E)

Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R § (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

. (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Detroit Field Office WC <} (b)(7)(E) E

Subject: Questions on implementation of EO

We have received a number of questions from the ports that we would appreciate clarification

1. An individual is encountered at a land border after making a wrong turn or refused from Canada and is not
making entry. If they are citizens of the seven countries would they need to be vetted the same as arriving? If no
derogatory information exists and their status is confirmed as valid, would they just be released? Or since their

visa is considered revoked, would they need to be processed for removal?

2. The understanding is if a non immigrant presents a passport from Canada and birth in Iraq they would be
allowed entry if otherwise eligible for admission. Would they still require the vetting process? If a LPR is
encountered that is verified to be a Canadian citizen, but born in Iraq are they subject to the EO?

3. We have a number of charter flights from Detroit to Mexico and the Caribbean. People typically travel for a

3
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

Detroit Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: : (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:19 PM

To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Ce: z (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

Subject: RE: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive

Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry

This has been distributed to the seaport managers.

| (B)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Area Port Director

Area Port of Seattle Tactical Operations
'OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Cell

Email: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Secure:] (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message, including any attachments, is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUOQ)
and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Furthermore, this e-mail and its attachments, if any, may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT
SENSITIVE material and is therefore, privileged and confidential. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your computer,

From:;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:17 AM

To: SEATAC MGMT! (b)(7)(E)

Ce: (b 6’('°)(7)(°)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Forelgn Terrorist
Entry

Importance: High
All,

Good news. LPRs are no longer part of the Executive Order. Please address accordingly.

L (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) ;
Assistant Area Port Director — Passenger Operations
Seattle, Washington

Office: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
‘ll: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:15 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

s}

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

2 N e 1 ) T o SRS
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) } JAMES, MICHELE | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist
Entry

Area Port Directors,
Per the below, LPRs are no longer subject to the Executive Order. To ensure compliance, please

IMMEDIATELY distribute throughout your area of responsibility. This means you do not have to obtain a
waiver from the DFO.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(T)(C)
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From: .(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)__ !

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:18 PM

To: OFO TACOPS SEATTLE‘MGMT;Q __________________________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cc: ... (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive
Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry

Attachments: Guidance Memo (2.1.2017) (003).docx

Importance: High

All Seaport Managers:

Please see the attached immediate updated guidance regarding the Executive Order. LPRs are no longer subject to
the Executive Order. To ensure compliance, please IMMEDIATELY distribute throughout your area of
responsibility.

We no longer need to obtain a waiver from the DFO.

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Area Port Director
Area Port of Seattle Tactical Operations

OFQ - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
i (b)(6),(b)(7)XC)___Zell

Email:;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1

sl (b)(6), (R)(7)(C)

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

From:{ _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:15 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| ~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 5 JAMES, MICHELE < (b)(8), (b)7)(C)

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

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9: 00 AM

To: BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS (b)(7)(E)
Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMM EDIATE ACTION - Wihite House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist
Entry

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:58 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS (b)(7)(E) { EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

(b)(7)(E) . .

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); (b)), (b)(7)(C \WAGNER, JOHN P/ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist

Entry
Directors,

Per the below, LPRs are no longer subject to the Executive Order. To ensure compliance, please
IMMEDIATELY distribute throughout your area of responsibility.

Todd A. Hoffman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From:;__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:53 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) : WAGNER, JOHN P | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HOFFMAN, TODD A
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; HUTTON, JAMES R | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

L (b)(6), (YTNC)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FLANAGAN, PATRICKS < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  ;ALLES, RANDOLPH D'} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist
Entry

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

All,

(b)(3)

Section 3(c) of the Executive Order entitled “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” (Jan. 27, 2017) suspends for 90 days the entry into the United States of certain aliens from countries
referred to in section 217(a)(12) of the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA), 8 U.S.C. 1187(a)(12). Section
3(e) of the order directs the Secretary of Homeland Security, in consultation with the Secretary of State, to
submit to the President a list of countries recommended for inclusion on a Presidential proclamation that would
prohibit the entry of certain foreign nationals from countries that do not provide information needed to
adjudicate visas, admissions, or other benefits under the INA.

I understand that there has been reasonable uncertainty about whether those provisions apply to lawiful
permanent residents of the United States. Accordingly, to remove any confusion, I now clarify that Sections
3(c) and 3(e) do not apply to such individuals. Please immediately convey this interpretive guidance to all
individuals responsible for the administration and implementation of the Executive Order.

(b)(3)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Deputy Associate Chief Counsel

Enforcement and Operations
Office of the Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

] k
b)@), (b)) o
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This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-client privileged, attorney work
product, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any information contained in this message or any attachment(s).
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From: L(B)(6), (B)(TNC).!

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 5:54 PM

To: L (b)(6), (B)(T)C)

Subject: RE: { b)), (hy7yc) } Somali turned around
Thank you

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent Saturday, February 04, 2017 5:53 PM

To: ¢ (b)(6) ;

Cc:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: | (s)), (b)i7)(c): Somali turned around

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

upon hlS arrival, however our local ability to contact the State Department and airline overseas is out of our
immediate abilities. We will be elevating this situation up through our chain of command to Washinomn DC,

passport and visa.

Thank you,

" (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ¥ Area Port Direclor = Area Porl of Seatlle
l. % Cu\mm\ and Bnrdvr Pm(oclion . Ofl'ice of Fiold Opmlions

______________________

F"z (b)(s), (b)(7)(C) 5 "S"K‘:? (b)(6). (b)T)C) |

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act [SUSC). This email or attachments are to be controlled, handled,

transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to
the public or personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection,

Area Port of Seattle.

From: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 2:35 PM

To: ! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

; . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 _
cci (B)(6), BYIC)

1
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

..................... e e e e

()(8), (bN7NC) fand all — | am including ), {bm“c,.from CPB intergovernmental affairs, and| | (b)), (b)(7)(C) iTom the Port of
Seattle on thischain. e . o

It appears that CBP is prepared to allow: (b)(6), (b}7)(C) ito enter the United States upon his entry at Sea-Tac airport,
under the terms of his previously-issued visa. Furthermore, the CPB team is helpfully prepared to work with the airline
carrier to ensure they are aware of}  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ! Eability to enter the U.S,, so that he is allowed to board his flight.

However (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : physmal fmm;grant visa packet and visa were held in Seattle when he was sent back to

for entry and for travel Furthermore, our understand is that his visa remains llsted as “cancelled” in the State
Department system. And, because of these things, and given the fact that he has to travel from: __(b)(6), (B)(TYC) i
before continuing on a flight to Seattle, there is a concern that he will not be allowed to board his flight(s), due to the
airline or potentially in an issue with European customs in intra-Euro travel.

Can the CPB team assist{**=*iand her client in getting in touch with the State Department to 1) revise his “cancelled”
visa status, and 2) obtain a written document that will clearly indicate that his ability to travel from_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : to
Seattle? Again, we appreciate your willingness to communicate directly with the carrier, as well. That will also be
important, butismensiand her client are worried it will be insufficient.

Thank you for your assistance and attention in this matter.

Dlrector, Washmgton, DC Office
Office of Governor Jay Inslee

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 1:43 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Cc: | ___(b)(®), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE:: (b)(s), (b)7)(c)iSomali turned around

Yes, this has been conveyed to me. I am not a true SME but I believe State would need to reissue the visa at
some point, and/or issue him an official letter to board a flight since the airline will not board him without the
proper documentation or authorization.

I should be back in the Seattle area on Sunday, but I am unsure of the time. However, I will be monitoring my
email as long as my connectivity stays stable.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) = Area Porl Direclor » Area Porl of Seallle
[.S. Customs and Border Protection * Office of Field Operations
U"ll‘l’ (bHG} {h){'fl{c}" Lrll (b}(S}, ®)7)e) = Fax:i pye), (bYTYC) !

............. J
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"Let the Mission Inspire You"

EOFOIA00101033-00003

WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Infoarmation Act (SUSC). This email or attachments are to be controlled, handled,

transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to
the public or personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection,
Area Port of Seattle.

From:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 1:14 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: (b)), (b)(7)(C !_?Somali turned around

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

was very helpful. Unfortunately we still need something for

(BB (B THCH

to carry so he can board a plane from

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Also the visa still shows cancelled in the system. Hopefully Department of State can reissue a
document or we can get official confirmation that the visa is no longer showing it has been cancelled so that his
photocopy with a copy of the Court Order is enough to get on the plane.

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 12:45 PM

To:/ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(86), (b)(7)(C) '

;Subjeci, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :Somali turned around

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

It’s my understanding that my Assistant Port Director was able to contact you, and you all were able to discuss
the situation and workout some recommendations to assist in getting your client back to the USA through
Seattle. I apologize for the delay in getting back to you but 1 have been working through connectivity issue due
to my remote location. I please to know we have a level of traction to resolve the issue for: wye,.minic)
him with his family,

Thank you, for being patient and understanding as we worked through this challenging issue.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : * Area Porl Direclor = Area Port of Seatlle

U282 Tusioms and Border Prolection = Ofice of Field Operalions

EL (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i*HSIN:i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

and reunite
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

From:: (b)(6), (P)Y7)NC)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 11:36 AM

To:| (B)(6), (BXT)(C)

Ce:y (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

On Feb 4, 2017 at 11 29 i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iwrote:

Please standby, I am not in Seattle right now and | having to work remotely. 1 understand you are
working to assist your client, however, I would appreciate your patience until I can verify what
you are asking and requesting.

Thank you,

1
i

i __(b)(6), (bXT)NC)
Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From: | (b)), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 11:02:24 AM
To:i _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ?
Subject (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : turned around

TOYURG); (OI(rRv) o

Hi™ Attached ismy G- 28 Notice of Appearance. | am and have been the attorney for E(b)(s)(")(’l(‘:’
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

(b)(6), (B)(T)C)__: Principal

Law Offices of i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i& Associates, P.S.

<image001.png>

With offices in Seattle and Mount \Vfemon

Main office:
500 Denny Way - Seattle, WA _98109 .
Phone : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iFax: i (b)(8), (B)(7)C)

Mount Vernon office:
300 1st Street - Mount Vernon, WA 98273
Phone{ (b)), (b)(7)(C)_i Fax: {” (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

email: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
www.seattle-immigration.com
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 10:35 AM

To: {____(b)(6), (b)7)C)

Subject: Re: ACI-NA Facilitation and U.S. International Air Service Program Notice: Washington

Judge Issues Temporary Restraining Order on EO Effective Immediztely

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 4, 2017, at 6:31 AM,| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Hwrote:

We have been instructed to stand down.

(b)(s)s (b)(7)C) :

Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From; __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ :

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 6:45:45 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

SubJect' Fwd: ACI-NA Facilitation and U.S. Internatlonal Air Service Program Notice: Washington Judge
Issues Temporary Restraining Order on EQO Effective Immediately

............

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Date: February 3, 2017 at 6:21:36 PM PST

To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: ACI-NA Facilitation and U.S. International Air Service Program Notice:
Washington Judge Issues Temporary Restraining Order on EO Effective Immediately

<image003.jpg>
ACI-NA

Facilitation Notice

WWW.aci-na.orqg
To: ACI-NA Facilitation Committee and U.S. International Air Service
Program
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From: (b)(s)s (b)(?)(C)

Re: Washington State Federal Judge Issues Temporary Restraining
Order on Executive Order Effective Immediately

Date: February 3, 2017

Washington Judge Issues Temporary Restraining Order on EO Effective
Immediatel

Executive Director of Admissibility and Passenger Programs for the Office of
Field Operations at CBP Todd Hoffman held an industry call moments ago on the
implementation of the Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States (EO). Due to a Temporary Restraining
Order issued by a judge in Washington state, CBP is immediately returing to its
operating procedures as they were prior to the signing of the EO last Friday,
January 27.

All directors within CBP have been notified of the immediate change. The
National Targeting Center (NTC), the Regional Carrier Liaison Group (RCLG)
and the Immigration Advisory Program (IAP) have been notified and are making
the necessary adjustments.

The Department of State is working on a letter to stop the revocation of visas and
to reverse action on visas that had been provisionally revoked under the EO.

CBP did not have an indication of how long the EQ may be suspended for and
anticipated the situation could change at a moment's notice. A Crisis Action
Team from Public Affairs will be working to update the CBP website and their
Question & Answer section of the informational page on EO as quickly as
possible.

ACI-NA will provide additional information as it becomes available.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Vice
President, Air Policy at ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Vice President, Air Policy
Almors Council Intemalional — Morth Amernca

(b)(B), (b)(T)(C) ‘ Washington, DT 20036

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i www.aci-na.org

facebook | twitter | Tinkedin | blog

nder the terms of U, 5. federal legistation, this email may be considerad an "advertisemeant” or "solicitation”

under Canadian law, this email may be considered a commercial electronic message. [l you do not wish to

recelve any further emails from ACI-NA, please send a reply emall to memberservices@aci-na.org with the

words "OPT-0UT" in the subject iing with the onginal emall in the bady  You may notify us with your decision

o opt-out within 60 days of receiving this emall.  |f you choosze to opt out of receiving emall frepr ACI-NA . you
2
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will na langer receive ACI-NA e-newsletters, notices of upcoming meetings, sponsorship opportunities, etc. If
you prefer to unsubscribe from certain elecironic publications rather than opl-out from email communications

entirely, please email such request to ggmmgmgg[gng@%%iﬂ,gm. It may take up to 10 days to pracess your
request. : (b)(S), (b)(?)(C) 1!Washmgton, DC 20038

Information provided in this email is private, confidential and/or privileged. Unless you are the addressee (of
authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not use copy ar disclose to anyone (except persons within
your member arganization) the message or any information contained in the message. Any redistribution,
retransmission or publication of this material is strictly prohibited without the express written consent of ACI-NA
IF you received the message in eifor, please advise the sender by reply email, and delete the message,
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 4:50 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Subject: Re: ACI-NA Facilitation and U.S. International Air Service Program Notice: Washington

Judge Issues Temporary Restraining Order on EO Effective Immediately

Great!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 4, 2017, at 1:44 PM,| (6)(6), BIDIE) } wrote:

Probably British Airways since he will be coming in from London.

L__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

‘ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ' Area Porl Direclor = Area Porl of Seallle
[.S. Customs and Border Protection = Office of Field Operalions

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

""Let the Mission Inspire You"

WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that
may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC). This email or attachments are
to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS palicy relating to
FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know”
without prior approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Area Port of Seattle.

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 12:13 PM
To: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) !

Subject: Re: ACI-NA Facilitation and U.S. International Air Service Program Notice: Washington Judge
Issues Temporary Restraining Order on EO Effective Immediately

.........

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 4,2017, at 12:11 PM, { {bj(8), (B)(7)(C) { wrote:

! 4

H t
 (b)(6) (B)THC)
i 0
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I have been in communication with the attorney. I am having some connectivity
issues. Remotely, I am trying to resolve this situation, | (b)(5)

(b)(3)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(B), (b)Y(7)C) i+ Area Port Director = Area Porl of Seattle

LS. Customs and Border Protection « Office of Field Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

""Let the Mission Inspire You"

WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act
(5USC). This email or attachments are to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and
disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO infarmation and is not to be released
to the public or personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval from
U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Area Port of Seattle.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 9:13 AM
To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Re: ACI-NA Facilitation and U.S. International Air Service Program Notice:
Washington Judge Issues Temporary Restraining Order on EO Effective Immediately

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 4, 2017, at 8:28 AM{ _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) s wrote:

We need the break. How are you feeling? Better | hope.

It will be interesting to see how the administration and the Justice Dept
reacts to the restraining order. | heard depending on how they react it
could go the Supreme Court but since they are only 8 it could be futile.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Area Port Director

(]
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Seattle Area Port
"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 7:34:39 AM

To:! (b)(8), {b)(7)C)

Subject: Re: ACI-NA Facilitation and U.S. International Air Service
Program Notice: Washington Judge Issues Temporary Restraining Order
on EO Effective Immediately

Great, thanks!i-=i

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 4, 2017, at 6:31 AM,; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) fwrote:

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

Subject: Fwd: ACI-NA Facilitation and U.S.
International Air Service Program Notice: Washington
Judge Issues Temporary Restraining Order on EQ
Effective Immediately

nnw;, is there anything we need to do to assist?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Date: February 3, 2017 at 6:21:36 PM
PST

To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: ACI-NA Facilitation and U.S.

3
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International Air Service Program
Notice: Washington Judge Issues
Temporary Restraining Order on EO
Effective Immediately

<image003.jpg>
ACI-NA

Facilitation Notice
Www.aci-na.org
To: ACI-NA Facilitation
Committee and U.S. International Air
Service Program

f

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Re: Washington State Federal
Judge Issues Temporary
Restraining Order on
Executive Order Effective
Immediately

Date: February 3, 2017

Washington Judge Issues
Temporary Restraining
Order on EO Effective

Immediately

Executive Director of Admissibility
and Passenger Programs for the
Office of Field Operations at CBP
Todd Hoffman held an industry call
moments ago on the implementation
of the Executive Order: Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States (EO).
Due to a Temporary Restraining
Order issued by a judge in
Washington state, CBP is
immediately returning to its
operating procedures as they were
prior to the signing of the EO last
Friday, January 27.

All directors within CBP have been
notified of the immediate change.
The National Targeting Center
(NTC), the Regional Carrier Liaison
Group (RCLG) and the Immigration
Advisory Program (IAP) have been
notified and are making the
necessary adjustments.

EOFQIA00101055-00004
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The Department of State is working
on a letter to stop the revocation of

visas and to reverse action on visas
that had been provisionally revoked
under the EO.

CBP did not have an indication of
how long the EO may be suspended
for and anticipated the situation
could change at a moment’s notice.
A Crisis Action Team from Public
Affairs will be working to update the
CBP website and their Question &
Answer section of the informational
page on EO as quickly as possible.

ACI-NA will provide additional
information as it becomes available.

If you have any questions or.
comments, please contact (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Vice President, Air Policy

3t (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Vice President, Air Policy
Airports Council International = North
America

(b)(6), (B)(7)C) ;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | www.aci-

na.org
facebook | twitter | linkedin | blog

Under the terms of LS. federal legislation, this
email may be considered an "advertisement" or
“saolicitation;” under Canadian law, this emall may
be considered a commercial electronic

message: If you do not Wish ta receive any further
emalls from ACI-NA, please send a reply email to
memberservices@aci-na.org with the words "OFT
OUT" in the subject line with the eriginal emall in
the Body, Yol may notify us With Your cecision to
opt-out within B8O days of receiying this email, |T
you choose to opt out of receiving email from ACI-
NA. you will no longer receive AGI-NA &
newsletters, notices of upcoming meetings,
sponsorship opportunities, etc.  If you prefer to
unsubsecribe fram certain electronic publicabiens
rather than apt-oul from emall communications
entirely, please email such request to
communications@aci-na.org. |l may take up o

10 days to process your recuesi, The postal

5
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address for ACI-NA is! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Information provided in this email is private,
confidential and/or privileged. Unless you are the
addressee (or authorized to receive for the
addressee), you may not use copy or disclose to
anyone (except persons within your member
organization) the message or any information
contained in the message. Any redistribution,
retransmission or publication of this material is
strictly prohibited without the express written
consent of ACI-NA. If you received the message in
error, please advise the sender by reply email, and
delete the message.

EOFOIA00101055-00006
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From: .__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:20 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: SA - Request for Executive Order Waiver -{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Attachments: 128 17 EO bullets for LPR{ (pys), my)c) :docx

......................

Area Port of Seattle
Situational Awareness, Subject Amenable to Removal Per Executive Order
Request for Relief via Waiver

Seattle Tacoma International Airport POE
January 28, 2017

Executive Summary:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

_Details:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Subject Details:
* Namez%l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
e DOB:; (b)®), (b)(7)(C):
e POB: 7
® COC; (b)(6), (BX7)C) ;
.| (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Other Systems Queries:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Approval:

Submitted by: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

..............................

Date: 01/28/2017

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }
Chief CBP Officer
United States Customs and Border Protection
Department of Homeland Security

.....................................................

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom
of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance witt
information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval «

No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.
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P CUSTOM; %
S e PRorcsoyzf
S0,

OFFICE OF FIELD OPERATIONS
SEATTLE FIELD OFFICE

SITUATIONAL AWARENESS BULLETS

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

bon.| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

|
POB:;
1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

COCi

.................

(b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00004365



EOFOIA00101086-00002

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Other Systems Queries:

b)(7)(E

Approval:

Date: 01/28/2017

CBPBATES00004366
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From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:19 PM
To: i (b)(6), (B)(7)C) i

Subject:

Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry

...............................

AAPD, Passenger Ops
112 West Stutsman
Pembina, ND. 58271

(b)(6), (bBX7NC) :

. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Follow us at http://twitter.com/CBPGreatPlains

Fromj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ?
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:18 AM

RE: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive

To::

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),

(b)(7)(C)

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(®), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(), (B){7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i JAMES, MICHELE{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist

Entry

Great news and happier days are coming back!!!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . Area Porl Direclor » Area Port of Seatlle

(.S, Customs and Border Prolection « Office of Field Operations

Secure Yoice (bye), (b)7)(C) |

E: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) " 0% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From:| _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:15 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {JAMES, MICHELE —— (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

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
watver from the DFO.

: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:00 AM

To: BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS! (b)(7)(E) ;

Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executwe Order on Foreign Terrorist
Entry

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:58 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS! (b)7)(E) | EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
: (b)(7)(E) 5 j .
Ce: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : WAGNER, JOHN P | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - Whlte House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist
Entry

Directors,

Per the below, LPRs are no longer subject to the Executive Order. To ensure compliance, please
IMMEDIATELY distribute throughout your area of responsibility.

Todd A. Hoftiman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:! _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:53 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOwen, Todd C (AC OFQ)

'_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : HUTTON, JAMES R} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i (E) (BICING) T -

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FLANAGAN, PATRICK Si (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : ALLES, RANDOLPH D < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarlfymg Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist

Entry

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT .

All,

(b)(5)

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
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From: : (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:38 PM
To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Ce: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C);

Subject: Fwd:

Attachments: ATT00001.htm; ORDER.pdf

Here is the order. As 1 mentioned I would like to have access to our clients as soon as possible

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: | (b)(6), (bB)(7)(C) i
Date: January 28, 2017 at 6:16:28 PM PST
To: | (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ;

Subject: Fwd:

---—-----— Forwarded message ----------

From: (b)®) i
Date: Sat, Jan 28, 2017 at 6:15 PM

Subject: Fwd:

To:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C);

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: | (b)(6)

Date: January 28, 2017 at 6:13:17 PM PST

To: | (b)(6)

Sent from my iPad

CBPBATES00004371



Northwest Immigrant Rights Project
615 Second Ave., Ste. 400
Seattle, WA 98104

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C): fax

EOFOIA00101223-00002
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
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From: (b)(6), (P)(TNC)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:31 PM
To: i (b)e),(b)7)C)

Subject: Re: Fwd:

Attachments: ORDER.pdf; NY Order.pdf

I sent two documents, which I'm reattaching here. One is the order signed by Judge Zilly that pertains to our
two clients currently in your custody. That order is two pages.

The other is a nationwide stay issued in NY that is three pages.

I am here at the airport awaiting to be able to meet with my clients at the earliest opportunity.

My cell phone number |s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  Please let me know when I may be able to speak to them.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (bXT)C)

.(b)(s), (b)(7)(C) {| Executive Director | Northwest Immigrant Rights F m,ert
615"second AVe., Suite 400, Seattle, WA 98104 | email{ (b)(6), (b){7)(C) |
Direct: | (b)(6), (bNTNC) | Fax: | ()(E), (B)7)(C)} | Www.GiAirp.Srd

On Sat, Jan 28, 2017 at 7:09 PML (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P wrote:

I would like to verify if the document that you forwarded to me is only two pages.

L____(b)(®), (b)(T)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j Area Porl Direclor = Area Port of Seallle
[.S. Customs and Border Protection = Oifice of Field Operalions

i (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC). This email or attachments are to be controlled, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQO information and is not to be released to
the public or personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection,
Area Port of Seattle.

From:| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) s

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:38 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Fwd:

Here is the order. As I mentioned 1 would like to have access to our clients as soon as possible

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Date: January 28 2017 at 6:16:28 PM PST :
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Fwd:

------——-- Forwarded message ----------

From] (b)(6) |
Date: Sat, Jan 28, 2017 at 6:15 PM

Subject: Fwd: ;

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(]
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Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: | (b)(6)
Date: January 28, 2017 at 6:13:17 PM PST
To: | (b)(6) '

Sent from my iPad

Northwest Immigrant Rights Project
G115 Second Ave.. Ste 400

Seattle. WA 98104

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

: (b)(6), (bYT)(C) iFirx

CBPBATES00004377
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

CBPBATES00004378



NeREN- S B @)

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

EOFOIA00101227-00002

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
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Case 1:17-cv-00480 Document 8 Filed 01/28/17 Page 1 of 3 PagelD #: 81

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

HAMEED KHALID DARWEESH and
HAIDER SAMEER ABDULKHALEQ
ALSHAWI, on behalf of themselves and others
similarly situafed,

Petitioners, : DECISION AND ORDER

- dsitiat - : 17 Civ. 480 (AMD)

DONALD TRUMP, President of the United
States; U.S. DEPARTMENT OF
HOMELAND SECURITY (“DHS™); U.S.
CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION
(“CBP”); JOHN KELLY, Secretary of DHS;
KEVIN K. MCALEENAN, Acting
Commissioner of CBP; JAMES T.
MADDEN, New York Field Director, CBP,,

Respondents.

e X
ANN DONNELLY, District Judge.

On January 28, 2017, the petitioners filed an Emergency Motion for Stay of Removal on
behalf of themselves and others similarly situated.
IT APPEARING 1o the Court from the Emergency Motion for Stay of Removal, the
other submissions, the arguments of counsel, and the hearing held on the 28th of January, 2017,
1. The petitioners have a strong likelihood of success in establishing that the removal of the
petitioner and others similarly situated violates their rights to Due Process and Equal

Protection guaranteed by the United States Constitution;

CBPBATES00004380
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Case 1:17-cv-00480 Document 8 Filed 01/28/17 Page 2 of 3 PagelD #: 82

2. There is imminent danger that, absent the stay of removal, there will be substantial and
irreparable injury to refugees, visa-holders, and other individuals from nations subject to
the January 27, 2017 Executive Order;

3. The issuance of the stay of removal will not injure the other parties interested in the
proceeding;

4. Itis appropriate and just that, pending completion of a hearing before the Court on the
merits of the Petition, that the Respondents be enjoined and restrained from the
commission of further acts and misconduct in violation of the Constitution as described
in the Emergency Motion for Stay of Removal.

WHEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the respondents, their officers,
agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all members and persons acting in concert or
participation with them, from the date of this Order, are

ENJOINED AND RESTRAINED from, in any manner or by any means, removing
individuals with refugee applications approved by U.8. Citizenship and Immigration Services as
part of the U.S, Refugee Admissions Program, holders of valid immigrant and non-immigrant
visas, and other individuals from Iraq, Syria, Iran, Sudan, Libya, Somalia, and Yemen legally
authorized to enter the United States.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that to assure compliance with the Court’s order, the
Court directs service of this Order upon the United States Marshal for the Eastern District of
New York, and further directs the United States Marshals Service to take those actions deemed

necessary to enforce the provisions and prohibitions sei forth in this Order.
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Case 1:17-cv-00480 Document8 Filed 01/28/17 Page 3 of 3 PagelD #: 83

SO ORDERED.

Anft M. Donnelly
nited States District Judge

Dated: Brooklyn, New York
January 28, 2017

CBPBATES00004382
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:10 AM
To: L (b)(6), (BYTNC) i

Subject: Re: Fwd:

....................

...................
................

countnes From Wthh they started their travel.

Please let me know if you need anything additional for me in order for us to help make possible their departure.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)NC) i | Executive Director | Northwest Immuorant Rights Project
615 & ef"md Ave., Suite 400, Seattle, WA 98104 | email:i (b)(6), (B7NC) |

Direct: (b)), (b)7)(C)} | Fax: [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)} | www.nwirp.org

On Sat, Jan 28, 2017 at 7:38 PM, ; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) = Wrote:
Thank you

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port

C:i (b)(B),(D)(7)(C) |

O (b)(6), (B)X7)(C) |
Ei  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From:{ p)s), (o)7)(C) |
Sent: Sa’furday, January 28, 2017 7:30:40 PM
To:} (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: Re: Fwd:

CBPBATES00004383
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two clients currently in your custody. That order 1s two pages.
The other is a nationwide stay issued in NY that is three pages.
I am here at the airport awaiting to be able to meet with my clients at the earliest opportunity.

My cell phone number isi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)! Please let me know when I may be able to speak to them.

Thank you,

i(b)(t‘:), (b)('r)(C)3 Executive Directaor | Northwest Immigrant Rights Project
615 Second Ave,, Suite 400, Seattle, WA 98104 | email | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Ditect: b)), BITNC) || 72 [(B)6). (bI(7)(C) || wmw.dwirpiorg—

On Sat, Jan 28, 2017 at 7:09 PM, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | wrote:

........................

I would like to verify if the document that you forwarded to me is only two pages.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

| { (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) ! Area Port Direclor = Area Port of Seallle
0.8, Customs and Border Protection » Office of Field (Operalions

...............................................

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

£ (b)(6), (B)7)(C) ;

""Let the Mission Inspire You"
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WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt
fram public release under the Freedom of Infarmation Act (5USC). This email or attachments are ta be controlled, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to
the public or personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection,
Area Port of Seattle.

From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:38 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)fC)
Cc:/ (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: Fwd:

Here is the order, As I mentioned I would like to have access to our clients as soon as possible

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
Date: January 28, 2017 at 6:16:28 PM PST
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sub'ject: Fwd:

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From:i (b)(6) E
Date: Sat, Jan 28, 2017 at 6:15 PM
Subject: Fwd:

To: | (b)(8), (b)(7)C)

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:| (b)(6)
Date: January 28, 2017 at 6:13:17 PM PST
To: ! (b)(6) !

CBPBATES00004385



Sent from my iPad

Northwest Immigrant Rights Project
(b)(8), (BY7)C)
Seattle, WA 98104

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

fax

EOFOIA00101229-00004
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From: i ... (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: _Thursday, February 02, 2017 9:39 AM
To: L (b)(6), (b)Y7)C)

Subject: RE: OIG Investigation

Oh NO!!!H

From:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ :

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 5:3§:28 PM
To:! (b)(6), (B)7)(C) ;
Subject: FW: OIG Investigation

The hits just keep on coming, I glad I purchased liability insurance last year.

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:37 PM

i TN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: OIG [nvestigation

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(7)(A)

Department of Homeland Security
Office of the Inspector General
Seattle Field Office

1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

CBPBATES00004387
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FrOM: i (b)(6), (bX(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:37 AM
To:

ce | (b)(E), (b)7)(C).

Subject: Re ACC Notification - Executlve Order

Ok, how about 08307 We are also hearing DHS may set up a national call for airports and airlines at 1230ET.
Did you take any off EK?

Kind regards, _
i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) _:|Manager, International Operations | Port of Seattle | desk; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !| cell {ma mme:

Loie. mxe) | 24/71 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

On Jan 28, 2017, at 7:14 AM (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - wrote:

(B)(B), (BH7)(C)

Good moming Ewn wwiand 1 are at SeaTac Our stattf has been briefed and We are assessino the

we are willing to have a conference around 0800 or so.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) | Area Port Director = Area Port of Sealile

I.S. Iuslmlh and Border I‘rutoumn Office of Field Operations

.................................................

Office:: <b)(e), )T)C) = Cell: (b)(s), L)7)C) | Fax:L(B)S), (BXT)C) |

Secure Voice:i (o)(6), (b)(7)(cp

kL IELEImE), IS0 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

WARNING: This email and any attachments are designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It cantains information that
may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC). This email or attachments are
to be contralled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to
FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know”
without prior approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Area Port of Seattle,

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sen.t: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:19 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: Fwd: ACC Notification
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Can you guys joint [ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iand a few other Port staff on a conference line at

21307

Call #. __ (B)7(E)
Access Code #/ (b)(7)(E) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1| Manager, International Operations | Port of Seattle

“desk | (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |24/7 Duty Manager { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent from my i1Pad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Port of Seattle Alerts 1 (b)7)(E)
Date: January 27, 2017 at 8:48:20 PM PST

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: ACC Notification

Reply-To: Port of Seattle Alerts < (b)(7)(E)

The following is a message from Port of Seattle:

Subject: Emergency Conference Call.

Details: Regarding Immigration Executive Orders/ Call #!  (b)(7)(E)

| Access Code #{xmye)]

(b)(7)(E)

_____________ -
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e 00000000 ae (b)(6) _ IHELP Committee) s (b)(6)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:14 PM

To: i ___(b)®), (b)7)C) !

Subject: RE: URGENT: Senator Murray Looking for Information on SeaTac

Is this the message you would like for me to communicate to the Senator?

We are trying to help a tense situation, but refusing to provide any information is not aiding our effort

Thanks,

From: (b)), d)Y")C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7: 08 PM

Toi (b)(6)  {HELP Committee) | (b)(6)
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
OCAlnquiry(@cbp.dhs.gov

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Area Port Director = Area Port of Seatlle

l. § l"uilmnx and llnr(lvr Prolvclion ﬂl‘iiro of l"ivld ﬂpvnli«m\

Lt m v a s g ms a et

Wure \mm. (b)(6), (b)(T)(C> ;

£ (B)(6), (B)(T)(C) | * I ~ (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

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

From:[ " (6] _JHELP Comiteee] Gl

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:48 PM .

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
1
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Subject: URGENT: Senator Murray Looking for Information on SeaTac
Importance: High

M.} (b)(8), (B)(7)(C)

| am Senator Murray's Senior Advisor on Homeland Security appropriations and related policy.

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
LS. SENATOR PATTY MURRAY
U.S. SENATE COMMITTEE ON HEALTH, EDUCATION, LABOR & PENSIONS
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From: L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: ; Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:25 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Impact of entry ban Executive Order

.................

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Seattle

k
! (b)(6), (B)TIC) o

cellular)

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:46:45 AM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: Impact of entry ban Executive Order

I am contacting you in my capacity as the AILA Washington Chapter CBP Liaison Chair. Could you please
describe the impact of the Executive Order signed January 27, 2017, banning entry of Syrian refugees and
banning persons from certain countries? We are inquiring so that we can inform our members and the public

about who may seek entry. Here are a few specific questions:

¢ The EO does not name any specific countries, but covers “aliens from countries referred to in section
217(a)(12) of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1187(a)(12).” That law only lists Iraq and Syria, but we have heard
that 7 countries are covered: Iran, Iraq, Sudan, Somalia, Syria, Yemen and Libya. Which countries are

covered?

Does the EO apply to green card holders?

Does it apply to persons, with approved nonimmigrant employment status, such as H-1B, L-1, O-1, etc.
Does it apply to F-1 and OPT authorized students already attending college or working?

[f someone arrives at SeaTac and the EO applies to the person, will they be detained, deemed
inadmissible, and then sent back to country from which they came?

o Will CBP exercise parole authority or agree to admit some persons on a case-by-case basis?

We understand that you might not have answers to all of these questions at this time, but we would appreciate
having any answers than you can provide. If we are able to share the information, we expect that it could

alleviate some burden on you and your staff.

Best regards,

(b)(8), (BUT)C)
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| _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 Lane Powell PC

Chair, Immigration Law Practice | Bio | vCard
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

i (B)(6), ()7)(C) | Seattle. WA 98111-9402

Direct : (b)(8), (BITNC)H Mobile L Bl EITIEL ] Faxt (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) |
(b)(ﬁ), (b)(?)(C) ;mvw.Iancpowcll.com

This message is private or privileged. If you are not the person for whom this message is intended, please delete
it and notify me immediately, and please do not copy or send this message to anyone else.
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From: ] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 2:02 PM
To: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Ce: e (D)(E), (B)T)C)
Subject: (b)), (b)(7)(c) i Somali turned around
Attachments: 170204-signed G-28.PDF

Hi """ Attached is my G-28 Notice of Appearance. | am and have been the attorney fori (E).(_ﬁ)_.(_l:)_(j_l_{f‘l_ | understand
thatTast week CBP confiscated his immigrant visa packet and the visa. Since the ban is lifted per the Court Order Issued
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

[ (B)(8), (b)(7)(C)._L Principal

Law Offices of; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { & Associates, P.S.

Best Lawyers

wyer of the Ye

20106

—

Trmlgeation Law—Scande

With offices in Seattle and Mount Vemon

Main office:
500 Denny Way - Seatt!e, WA 98109
Phone | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iFax: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

Mount \Vernon office;
300 1st Street - Mount Vernon, WA 98273 '
Phonei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): Fax: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

email: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
www. seattle-immigration.com

CBPBATES000043%94



Notice of Entry of Appearance
as Attorney or Accredited Representative

Department of Homeland Security

EOFOIA00101500-00001

DHS

Form G-28

OMB No. 1615-0105
Expires 03/3172018

Part 1. Information About Attorney or
Accredited Representative

Part 2. Notice of Appearance as Attorney or
Accredited Representative

Name and Address of Attorney or Accredited

Representative
2.a. Family Name [r-=rmmmimecc

(Last Name) | RS BITNST}
2.b. GivenName |--—~eeememy

(First Name) ©)6). BXTXO) §
Z¢. Middle Name { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
3.a. g;%eﬁmgnbe' 500 Denny Way
3.b. Apt. [] Ste. [] Fir. []
3.c. City or Town Seattle
3.d. State |wa 3.e. ZIPCode 98109
3.f. Province
3.g. Postal Code
3.h. Country

n

4.  Daytime Telephone Number

{ B)8). BU7YC) |
5.  Fax Number

b)), (B)(7)(C)
6.  E-Mail Address (if any)

L (b)6), (b)(7)C) !
7.  Mobile Telephone Number (if any)

USCIS ELIS Account Number (ifany)

>

This appearance relates to immigration matters before
(Select only one box):

X UscCIs

1.b. List the form numbers

’ 1-130 and Consular Processing

2.a. [] ICE

2.b. List the specific matter in which appearance is entered

£ cep

3.b. List the specific matter in which appearance is entered

All Matters

[ enter my appearance as attorney or accredited representative at
the request of:

4.  Seclect only one box:
Applicant [ ] Petitioner [_| Requestor
[] Respondent (ICE, CBP)

Information About Applicant, Petitioner,
Regquestor, or Respondent
(b)(6), (b)m(C)?

S5.a. Family Name
(Last Name)

5.b. Given Name
(First Name)

S5.c. Middle Name

.......................

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Name of Company or Organization (if applicable)

&

Form G-28 05/05/16 Y

Page | of 4
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Part 2. Notice of Appearance as Attorney or
Accredited Representative (continued)

Part 3. Eligibility Information for Attorney or
Accredited Representative

Information About Applicant, Petitioner,
Requestor, or Respondent (continued)

7. USCIS ELIS Account Number (if any)
>

8.  Alien Registration Number (A-Number) or Receipt Number

9.  Daytime Telephone Number

10. Mobile Telephone Number (if any)

11, E-Mail Address (if any)

Mailing Address of Applicant, Petitioner,
Requestor, or Respondent

NOTE: Provide the mailing address of the applicant. petitioner,
requestor, or respondent. If the applicant, petitioner, requestor,
or respondent has used a safe mailing address on the application.
petition, or request being filed with this Form G-28. provide it in
these spaces.

12.a. Street Number
and Name

12.b. Apt. [] Ste. [] Fir []

500 Denny Way

12.¢c. City or Town Seattle

12.d. State | wa 12.e. ZIP Code | 98109
12.f. Province WA

12.g. Postal Code 98109

12.h. Country
USA

Select all applicable items,

l.a.

L.b.

L.d.

2.a.

2.b.

2.c.

D] Iam an attorney eligible to practice law in. and a
member in good standing of. the bar of the highest
courts of the following states. possessions. territories.
commonwealths. or the District of Columbia. (If vou
need additional space. use Part 6.)

Licensing Authority

Washington State Supreme Court

Bar Number (if applicable)

Name of Law Firm

Law Offices of| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

I (choose one) [X] am not [ | am

subject to any order of any court or administrative agency
disbarring, suspending, enjoining. restraining. or otherwise
restricting me in the practice of law. If you are subject to
any orders. explain in the space below. (If vou need
additional space. use Part 6.)

X] Iam an accredited representative of the following
qualified nonprofit religious, charitable, social
service, or similar organization established in the
United States, so recognized by the Department of
Justice, Board of Immigration Appeals. in accordance
with 8 CFR 292.2. Provide the name of the
organization and the expiration date of accreditation.

Name of Recognized Organization

Date accreditation expires

(mm/dd/yyyy)

gt

Form G-28 05/05/16 Y

[l ’
It
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Part 3. Eligibility Information for Attorney or
Accredited Representative (coniinued) ,

3. B 1amassociated with

- Bl e B
OGO - )
e attamey o nccredned Tepresentative of record
wha previously filed Form G-28 in this case. ad my
appearance as in aitorney or accreditad representutive
15 af his 0r her reguest,

NOTE: Iryou select this item, also cunpleteitem
Nummbers La. - Lb. or Item Numbers Z.a. - Z.cin
Part 3. (whichever is appropriate)

| am a law studen: or law graduate workmg under the
direct supervision of the sltomey oy sceredited
f foormn i aerardaries

tearesentitive of recand on s

with the requirements i 8 CFR 292 Ha) 2

4.b, Name of Law Student or Law Graduate

H
[
|

Pari 4. Applicant, Petitioner, Requestor, or
Respondent Consent to Representation, Contact
Infermation, and Signature

Consent to Represeniation and Release of Information

1. [ have requested the vepresentation of and consented o
being represented by the attorney or accredited
representative named in Part L. of this form. According
to the Privacy Act of 1974 and DHS policy, [ alse cunsent
10 the disclosure to the named attorney or accradited
representative of any record pertaining to me that appears
fnany system of records of USCIS, [CE or CBP,

When you {the applicant, petitioner, requestor, of
respondent) are represenied, DHS will send notices (o both
yon and youy attorney or aceredited representative either
through mail or elactronic delivery

DHS will also send the Form 1-94, Arrival Departure
Record, 1o you unless you select Item Number 2.a. in
Part 4. All secure identity documents and Travel
Documents will be sent to you (the applicant, petitioner,
requestor, or respondent) unless you ask us to send those
documents (o your aomey of record or accredited
representative,

T yor i nol wanl o recelve origmal notces or seciire
identity documents directly, but would rather have such
actices and decuments senl W youe attomey of record or
neereditad representative, please select nll applicable
buxes below:

la  [R] [request DS seidl any natice (ncluding Porm 194
on an applieation, petition. oF fequest to the husiness
address of my atforney of record or accrediled
representative as listed i this form, T undersiand thoi
| may change this election at any fuluse date theguzh
writien nofice & DHS,

| roquest that DHS send any secure identity
document, such as a Permanent Resident Card
Employment Authorization Document, or Travet
Document, thut | am appraved (o receive and
autlonzed © pussess, Lo |he busiess address ot nly
aftorney of record ar aceredited representative 45
lseed in this form. Feonsent o having my secure
identity document sent to my atiorney of record or
acoredited representadive and understand that Tinay
tequest, at any future date and through wiitten notice
o DHS, that DHS sead any secure identity docuiment
to me directly

Jun. Signauwe of Applicant, Pehitwoner, Requestor, o)

Respondent.... : —
(b)(E), (B)T)C) ]

3.b. Date of Signature unm/ddf,s',\{v,v))l l

Part 5. Signature of Attorney or Accredited

Representative

| have read and undesstand the regulations and conditions
contained in 8 CFR 103.2 and 292 governing appearances and
reprasentation hefore the Departoeat of Homeland Secucity.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United
States that the information [ have provided on this form is true
and correct.

Reoresentative

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) J

< STEMIRAS T W SR T Or Yare -~y aduate

lnsh S

Jo Dareof Signature  (mu/dd/yyyy 2.( l} I P g J

I

FornG-28 05/05/16 Y
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Part 6. Additional Information

Use the space below to provide additional information
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: _Wednesday, February 01, 2017 8:32 PM
To: i __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) _:

Subject: RE: OIG Investigation

Great, I'll be there a little after 9:00!

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Wednesday._February 01, 2017 5:30:49 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subjéct: RETOIG Tnvestigation

[ will be free after 0900. I am located at ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Area Port Director « Area Port of Seallle

(N Cistoms and Border Prolection « Office of Field Operations

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
Sent: Wednésday, February 01, 2017 4:37 PM

i A e (D)(6), (B)T)(C)
Subject: OlG Tnvestigation

(b)(7)(A)

CBPBATES00004399



EOFOIA00101521-00002

(b)(7)(A)

Thank you!

Kevin

(b)(6)

Special Agent

Department of Homeland Security
Office of the Inspector General
Seattle Field Office

(b)(6)
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From: i __(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:31 PM
To: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Senator Murray Briefing Today

I will bring a boat for us to get into and two life rings as I know we will be all alone.
I will be there with you.

Not sure why the Senator wants us there. They say what they want anyway. It is all about demanding attention
from an audience. I am quite sure she could get a high level briefing from her committee.

.......................

Assistant Area Port Director
Seattle, Washington
Office: | (b)(6), (BA7)(C) |
Cell:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:{  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:00:46 AM

Look at this, the briefing is at 1600 so let's see what type leadership I get. She could make it here by 4

. (b)(6), (b)(7)C) |

Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port

Ce
03 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

E:

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:55:58 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : JAMES, MICHELE
Subject: FW: Senator Murray Briefing Today

FYI
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I will leave it to you all to provide me guidance or for you to respond regarding this in person request from the
senator.

(b)(€), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port
&

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

E:

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From: (b)(6), (0)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:52:38 AM
To: ____(b)6). (b)T)UC).____: '

Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Senator Murray Briefing Today

pmm—————

|06, I

State Director
U.S. Senator Patty Murray
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:34 PM
Tor i __(b)(6), (b)X7)(C)

Subject: RE: Senator Murray Briefing Today

Wiggle, wiggle! 1 have never seen someone try so hard to get off the hook. Since there is nothing to add, as she

eluded to in her message below, you will get saddled as the point on this.

Surprise!

Assistant Area Port Director
Seattle, Washington

Ofﬁqe:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cell:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_|
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:07:46 AM
To:i _(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) __i

Subject: FW: Senator Murray Briefing Today

|_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)__
Area Port Director
Seattle Area Port

C:

01 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

E;

"Let the Mission Inspire You"

Sent by Mobile Device

From: JAMES, MICHELE
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:05:40 AM
To: LOWRY, KIM M

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Senator Murray Briefing Today

Ms. Lowry,

We are again receiving another request from Senator Murray’s office to answer questions. Could OCA please contact
Senator Murray'’s staffer or can we reference your conversation yesterday with her office and refer him to you via your
email? Short of that, we can meet with her, but continue to advise that we are not able to provide any comment or
information. | am sure she will press for information and get frustrated with you inability to release anything. | am

available via cell if you would like to discuss. Thanks in advance.
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Michele M. James
Customs and Border Protection

(office)
i (B)(B), (B)(7)(C) (cell)

i

From:i____ (0)6), (B){7)C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:52:38 AM
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)C) i .
Cc: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Subject: Senator Murray Briefing Today

Director, (b)) (7))

Senator Murray will be at Seatac Airport this afternoon at 4pm to receive a briefing from the Port. Understanding that
information is limited at this time regarding the Refugee E.O., Senator Murray would nonetheless like to speak to

{ B)6), (0)7)C)
State Director
U.S. Senator Patty Murray
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:17 PM

To: SEA TAC MGMT

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive
Order on Foreign Terrofist Entry

Attachments: Guidance Memo (2.1.2017) (003).docx

Importance: High

All,

Good news. LPRs are no longer part of the Executive Order. Please address accordingly.

: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
" Assistant Area Port Director — Passenger Operations
Seattle, Washington
Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Cell:| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:15 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
“(b)(6), BNC)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iJAMES, MICHELE . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

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
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()(6), (B)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

Seattle Field Office

OFO - U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Seattle, Washington

| (b)(6), (B)T)(C)

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: .. (0)(8), (B)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 S:42 AM
To: SSM OFO- MANAGERS

Subject: FW: EOQ

All,

Please see the press release sent out last night regarding the EO.

FYI

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Port Director

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Sault Ste. Marie, Michigan

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:35:47 AM

To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M;! y (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO

Sir

Below is the press release DHS issued late last night if you have not seen it.

Press Release

Press Office
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

January 29, 2017

Contact: DHS Press Office. 202-282-8010

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY RESPONSE TO RECENT LITIGATION

1

CBPBATES00004407



EOFQOIA00102587-00002

The Department of Homeland Security will continue to enforce all of the president’s Executive Orders in a
manner that ensures the safety and security of the American people. The president’s Executive Orders remain in
place—prohibited travel will remain prohibited, and the U.S. government retains its right to revoke visas at any
time if required for national security or public safety. The president’s Executive Order affects a minor portion of
international travelers, and is a first step towards reestablishing control over America's borders and national
security.

Approximately 80 million international travelers enter the United States every year. Yesterday, less than one
percent of the more than 325,000 international air travelers who arrive every day were inconvenienced while
enhanced security measures were implemented. These individuals went through enhanced security screenings
and are being processed for entry to the United States, consistent with our immigration laws and judicial orders.

The Department of Homeland Security will faithfully execute the immigration laws, and we will treat all of
those we encounter humanely and with professionalism. No foreign national in a foreign land, without ties to
the United States, has any unfettered right to demand entry into the United States or to demand immigration
benefits in the United States.

The Department of Homeland Security will comply with judicial orders; faithfully enforce our immigration
laws, and implement the president’s Executive Orders to ensure that those entering the United States do not
pose a threat to our country or the American people.

{ ()(6), (B)(7)(C)} CEP Public Affairs Officer; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

28000 South Street, Bldg 1516 | Selfridge ANGE, MI 48045 I Ph { (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

Follow us on Twitter...[@CEPGrealPlais

Follow us on Twitter., @CEPGeall aks

Follow us on Twilter. .@CEFPChicugs

From: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:41 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(s) (b)(?)(C)

Subject: EO

and HQ related to an appropriate response.

Our professionalism is very important. We should be deliberate in our choice of words and communication on
this subject.

Media reports are coming out suggesting CBPOs are advising people to contact Mr. Trump if they have
questions.

We should be professional in our communication, explain as best as we can, direct to a supervisor or public
2
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affairs if necessary.
We have a job to do but we need to ensure our professionalism so we are not part of the story

Thanks,

Thanks,
Chris

Christopher Perry

Director, Field Operations

Detroit Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:09 PM

To: H (b)(7)E) ;

Subject: FW: Questions and Answers Regarding EO Implementation
FYI

{ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Port Director
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

Sault Ste. Marie, Michigan
XL e), b))

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sturday, Jantary 26, 2017 7:27:01 PM

Ccii (b(?)(s)ﬁ)()'f)zc)(b) (7)(C) L

Subject: Questions and Answers Regarding EO Implementation

Good Evening All,

Please find below questions and answers regarding the Executive Order Implementation.

(b)(5)

(b)(5) i [t the person departs the U.S. and was refused entry into Canada then are not

seeking admission to the United States.

_(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Umted States

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

‘Flagpo]es should be treated as per g umdance
1f person is subject to EO. Allow the person to withdraw and notate in daily report.

(b)(3)
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(b)(5) Don’t conflate the Miller Bill with EO. Once
exemptlon has been approved admit as LPR.
(b)(S), (b)(7)(E) No, see below

(b)(3)
(b)(5)
(6)(5)

: b)) i iSection 240 proceedings with charge of 212(f)

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

: (b)(5) | If
they are not making entry, they are not subject to the EO. They would be treated as before the EO was initiated.

- (b)(5) tIf an LPR presents an 1-551
card that indicates birth in one of the countries subject to the EQO, but 1s able to present a passport indicating
citizenship in a country not subject to the EQ, that individual is not subject to the EO.

Thank you,

¢ _(b)(6),(B)7)(C)
CBPO/ Program Manager
Detroit Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28 2017 10:55 AM

To: ’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW- Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.
FYL

Please ensure you are up to speed on this stuff. Again, media inquiries are to be referred to Public Affairs.

{ (b)(8), (b)(T)(C):

Port Director

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Sault Ste. Marie, Michigan

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M
Sent Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:42:07 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SubJect FW: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

(b)(s) lb)(TPC) -

See below and reach out to your major stakeholders today to explain EO changes and answer any questions.

Land border PDs - during you or your senior managers discussions with stakeholders please be prepared to do
the same.

The FO will handle stakeholder engagement with entities like BRIDGES, ALPACT and etc.
as necessary.

Thanks,

Thanks,

Chris

Christopher Perry
Director, Field Operations

Detroit Field Office
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)X7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:19:35 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION
SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iHUTTON, JAMES R;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

Directors,

In light of the changes that were made with the new executive order and our current operational stance, please
have your Port Directors at your larger locations engage directly, today, with local stakeholders to explain the
changes and answer any questions as necessary. The focus for this should be at our larger airport operations.

As a side note headquarters Admissibility and Passenger Programs held a call last night with airline
stakeholders at the national level and will also be doing so today.

Thank you,

 (b)(8), (B)7T)(C)|
Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:44 AM
To: SSM OFO- MANAGERS

Subject: FW: EO

All,

Please see the guidance below and ensure our officers are aware so we don't end up "part of the
story". Professionalism.

Thanks

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Port Director

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Sault Ste. Marie, Michigan

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:41:04 AM

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

CBPBATES00004414
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Christopher Perry

Director, Field Operations

Detroit Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: L (b)(6). (b)7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:45 PM

To: SSM OFO- MANAGERS

Subject: FW: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”

Attachments: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist

Entry into the United States; Canadian Landed Immigrants and E.O.PDF

Importance: High

All,

Below and attached is updated guidance on Landed Immigrants in Canada. They may now qualify for an exemption to
the E.O. if they meet certain criteria. See below. Any exception requestis only approved by the Commissioner so it has
to be done correctly and thoroughly.

Thanks

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Port Director

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:25 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)}(C)
Cc: Detroit Field Office WC| (b)(7)(E) i PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M '

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into

1
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the United States”
Importance: High

PD’s

Effective immediately, Canadian Landed Immigrants that are citizens of Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and
Yemen with a valid U.S. Visa may be considered for an exemption of the 212(f) bar under Section 3(g) of the President’s
Executive Order if and only if the person satisfies the following conditions:

Proof to the satisfaction of the inspection Officer of person’s Landed Immigrant Status in Canada;
Possession of a valid U.S. visa;

Travel that originates in Canada;

From only a pre-clearance airport; or

Applying for admission at a land border port of entry;

And the applicant is otherwise admissible.

£ Wik ) R

Unless we hear differently from HQ, a valid U.S. visa would include both Immigrant and Non-Immigrant Visas.

The admission of such individuals must be in the national interest of the United States. Prior to any such admission,
each individual must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer, to include CBP conduct

of:; (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) iEach
exemption must be considered on a case by case basis with waiver submitted to Commissioner of CBP as previously

outlined in the attached email.

If any individual is encountered who meets the requirements above, the Port Director should notify the DFO. In
addition, the port must complete a waiver request in the attached Guidance email format. The completed waiver must

Commander. The CSP Commissioner will be reviewing these requests, so it is very important that we provide as much
information as possible and follow the required format. If you have any questions please let me know. Thanks

..........................

Superwsory Program Manager
Detroit Field Office

{ (B)(E). (B)T)C) !

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:46 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS ! (b)(7)(E) {BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) ' EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
5 (b)(7)(E) :
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION! (b)(7)(E) ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOwen, Todd C (AC OFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : WAGNER, JOHN P
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States”
Importance: High

CBPBATES00004417
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Field Operations Academy

FROM: Todd A. Hoffman
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”

Effective immediately, Canadian Landed Immigrants that are citizens of Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan,
Syria and Yemen with a valid U.S. Visa may be considered for an exemption of the 212(f) bar under Section
3(g) of the President’s Executive Order if and only if the person satisfies the following conditions:

Proof to the satisfaction of the inspection Officer of person’s Landed Immigrant Status in Canada,
Possession of a valid U.S. visa;

Travel that originates in Canada;

From only a pre-clearance airport; or

Applying for admission at a land border port of entry;

And the applicant is otherwise admissible.

R N

The admission of such individuals must be in the national interest of the United States. Prior to any such
admission, each individual must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer, to include
CBP conduct of: | (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

r (b)(7)(E) EEach exemption must be considered on a case by case basis
with waiver submitted to Commissioner of CBP as previously outlined in the attached email.

Please ensure that this memorandum is disseminated to all ports of entry within your jurisdiction. If you have

any questions or require additional information, please contact: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Director,
Enforcement Programs Division at | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  or send inquiries to
' (b)(7)(E) |

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

= 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 L. C. 552). It is to be contralled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating ta FOUO information and is nol to be released ta the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official, No partion of this report should be furnished to the media, eithar in written or verbal form. This decument, and any attachment(s) herefo,
may coentain confidential and/or sensitive U 5. Gavernment information, and is not for release, review, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s), Please notify the sender if this emall has been misdirected and immediately destroy all otiginals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U. 8. Customs and Border Protection.
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From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:23 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN;: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C).__i HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON
W; CAMPBELL, CARL S

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request foré (b)(6), (b)(7)(E)

Approved per C1, 1722 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 5:03 PM
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN; (b)(6), BNE)
’ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ' HOFFMAN, TODD A

B, BNNC) | MURDOCK, JUDSON W

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ICAMPBELL, CARL §

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for (b)(6), (b)(7)NE)

Importance: High
Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you

(b)(8), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(B)(S), (b)(6), (B)T)(C), (B)(T)(E)
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Name: |  (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

COR} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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Field Office contacted at 1244hours.

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
 (b)(6), (B)(T)(C) |

Washington, DC

CE
1 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

=
R

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (W/FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release undsr
the Freedom of Infarmation Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be conlrolled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ infarmation and is not 1o be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without priar approval of an
authorized DHS official, No portion of this repoft sheuld be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any aftachment(s) hereto,
may contain canfidential and/or sensitive U S. Government information, and is nof for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the infended recipient{s). FPlease nofify the sender if this emall has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the onginal. Any
disciosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:13 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; PEREZ, ROBERT E;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { CAMPBELL, CARLS;
MURDOCK, JUDSON W

Subject: RE: Waiver Request for 212(1) inrei  (b)(6), (b)(7)}C)

Waiver granted by C1, 1312 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:56:22 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; PEREZ, ROBERT E;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : CAMPBELL, CARL S; MURDOCK, JUDSON W
Subject: Waiver Request for 212(1) inre:  (b)(6), (b)(7)}(C) !

OFO recommends that you; (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

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

i (b)(6), (b)7)C) !

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[cid:image001.png@01D0O0E30.B35BEEBO]

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). Itis to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQO information and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This
document, and any attachment(s) hereto, may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and
is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient(s). Please
notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

~
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:37 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)X(7XC) '

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; CAMPBELL, CARL S; PEREZ, ROBERT E;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) \

Subject: EOQ 212(f) Waiver fori  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;(MINOR)

Importance: High

0CC

Please see below a waiver request involving a 14 year old male, who is travelling with his LPR parents. JFK
PD has already approved a waiver for his LPR parents.

OFO recommends that you! (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7TE)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
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i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Washington, DC

=1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UIFOQUO). It contairs infarmation that may be exampt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C 552), |t is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance withh DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official, No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, elther in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential andfor sensitive U S, Government information, and is not for release, review, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please noiify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the anginal  Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U S, Customs and Border Protection
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1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

FEB 012017

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Field Operations Academy

FROM: Todd A. Hoffman | (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States™

Effective immediately, Canadian .anded Immigrants that are citizens of Iran, Iraq, Libya,
Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen with a valid U.S. Visa may be considered for an exemption of
the 212(f) bar under Section 3(g) of the President’s Executive Order if and only if the person
satisfies the following conditions:

1. Proof to the satisfaction of the inspection Officer of person’s Landed Immigrant Status in
Canada;

Possession of a valid U.S. visa:

Travel that originates in Canada;

From only a pre-clearance airport; or

Applying for admission at a land border port of entry;

And the applicant is otherwise admissible,

£, ST e b

The admission of such individuals must be in the national interest of the United States. Prior to
any such admission, each individual must be subjected to a thorough examination by an
immigration officer, to include CBP conduct of: | (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) ‘Each exemption must be considered on a

case by case basis with waiver submitted to Commissioner of CBP as previously outlined in the
attached email.

Please ensure that this memorandum is disseminated to all ports of entry within your
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact ;. einic;

(b)), (b)7)C).___ i Director, Enforcement Programs Division ati (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i or send
inquiries to (b)(7)(E)

Law Enforcement Sensitive
For Official Use Only
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:26 AM
To: . _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Subject: RE: Executive Order Inquiries

Well the current issue isn’t as prevalent here as where you are so it's more of an email and conference call thing for
me. Otherwise things have been rough. Union issues. They seem to have the attitude they can do whatever they
want. Not fun but we are working through it. Next year | can start my 5 year countdown. April 24", 2023. Seems like
forever but I'm sure time will fly by. Not sure when the last time you were up but a lot of our snow has melted. Just
now getting cold enough to have the [-500. It was pretty warm for a couple weeks. Looks like 2 springs this year!!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Port Director

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Sault Ste. Marie, M| 49783
Office: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell: { (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

From:;__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) _:

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:22 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Executive Order Inquiries

Having more fun than a barrel of monkeys.....How are you doing?

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Detroit Metropolitan Airport

i __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C). i

(b)(6), (b)(7)C) i

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. Itis not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient. If you received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete or destroy this communication and all attachments.

From:_(P)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:02 AM
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To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Executive Order Inquiries

What a fun way to end a great career!!!! Thisis crazy.

: (b)(8), (B)(7)(C):
Port Director
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Sault Ste. Marie, M| 49783
Office: [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }

From:: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:00 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order Inquiries

April 29th

EOFOIA00102674-00002

From:|___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, Febl:uary 01, 2017 10:57:04 AM
To: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: FW: Executive Order Inquiries

: :
i (b)(8), (B)7)C)
L 1

| thought you had retired and moved back to God’s country????

 (b)(6), (b)(7)C) |
Port Director
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Sault Ste. Marie, M| 49783
Office: | (b)(6), (b)(7NC)___|
Cell:| (b)), (b)(7)(C)

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 10:45 AM
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To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Order Inquiries

Additional detail.... Appears to be some form of telephonic protest or harassment.

From:i__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent Wednesday, February 01, 2017 10:43 AM

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Executive Order Inquiries

FYI — We are receiving a high volume of calls from various individuals (individuals and attorneys) this morning (40
approx.). They seem to be reading from a script. They first identify themselves and then state they are call regarding the
Executive Action and then ask if we are following the law or the executive order and how many people are we currently
detaining.

They are being told they can file a FOIA and instructed they can go to CBP.GOV or DHS.GOV to file.
No media requests fielded thus far.
Best regards,

{ (b)), (0)7)(C) |

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Detroit Metropolitan Airport

__________ (2)(2), GATNE)

lb)(GL (b)(7)(C) iMobile
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient. If you received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete or destroy this communication and all attachments.
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From:
Sent:

To:

Subject:

Importance:

All,

|_(b)(6), (b)(T)C) |

Friday, February 03, 2017 9:19 PM
SSM OFO- MANAGERS

FW: EO Reporting

We have to send a final report by 9:30 tonight. After that suspend reporting until further notice

Thanks

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Port Director

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Sault Ste. Marie, Michigan

o | )8, (bYTIC)
From:: _()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:04:13 PM
To:!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M

Subject: FW: EO Reporting

PD’s from HQ and DFO,

Please provide report to DFO WC for all encounters of those individuals subject to EO from last reporting

period (noon - February

) to 21:30EST.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Integrity Officer

Department Of Homeland Security
US Customs and Border Protection

lZBetroit Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:58 PM
To: !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iDetroit Field Office WC < (b)(7)(E)
Subject: FW: EO Reporting

See reporting instructions.

Thanks,
Chris

Christopher Perry

Director, Field Operations

Detroit Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(B)(6), (B)(7)(C) %gg‘:;;e)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:55:02 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY.ASST. RIRECTORS

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:
Subject: EO Reporting

MRENSE

DFO’s
Kindly request that all POEs within your AOR provide report to Enforcement Program Division for all
encounters of those individuals subject to EO from last reporting period (noon - February 3" to 21:30EST.

Thank you

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

=1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

H;
&4

Warning: This degument is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUWO), It contains infermation that may be exempt from public releass under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S C. 552). It is to be controlled, stared, handled, transmittad, distributed, and disposed of in accardance with DHS palicy
relating to FOUQ infermation and is not ta be released to the public or ather personnel wha da not have s valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHE official. No partion of this report sheuld be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal farm, This document, and any attachment(s] hereto,
may econtain copfidantial and/ar sensitive U S Gavermnment information, and 1s not for release, review, ratransmission, dissemination or use by ahyone other thar
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the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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From: .___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: . Thursday, February 02, 2017 3:32 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Accepted: CC with PDs on EO
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:22 AM
To: :___(b)6),(b)(7)C) __:

Subject: RE: Executive Order Inquiries

Having more fun than a barrel of monkeys.....How are you doing?

| (b)(6), (BI(7YC) |

Watch Commander
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Detroit Metropolitan Airport

i i

(b)(8), (L)(7)C)___

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

To:| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Executive Order Inquiries

What a fun way to end a great career!!!! Thisis crazy.

_(b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Sault Ste. Marie, MI 49783

Office: : (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Cell: | (b)(6), (b)X7)(C) i

From:| (B)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:00 AM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Executive Order Inquiries

April 29th.....
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From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 10:57:04 AM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Order Inquiries

.............

| thought you had retired and moved back to God’s country??7??

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Port Director
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Barder Protection
Sault Ste. Marie, M|l 49783
Office: {  (b)(B), (bY7)(C) |
Cell: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 10:45 AM
To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) f

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Executive Order Inquiries

FYl — We are receiving a high volume of calls from various individuals (individuals and attorneys) this morning (40
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

' (b)(6), (0)(7)(C) i

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iMobile

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:04 AM
To: :_b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order Inquiries

Yes fun for sure.

From:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:02:08 AM
To:: (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order Inquiries

What a fun way to end a great career!!!! Thisis crazy.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Port Director

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Sault Ste. Marie, Ml 49783

Office: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:00 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Suﬁject: RE: Executive Order Inquiries

April 29th.....

From: | (b)(6), (BI7)C) |
Sent: Wednesday, Febru_ary 01, 2017 10:57:04 AM
To::___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Order Inquiries

| thought you had retired and moved back to God’s country????

| (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)
Part Director

CBPBATES00004438



Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Sault Ste. Marie, M| 49783

Office: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell: { (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

From:| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) i

EOFQOIA00103252-00002

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 10:45 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

To: PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M +

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Order Inquiries

Additional detail.... Appears to be some form of telephonic protest or harassment.

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

Sent Wednesday, February 01, 2017 10:43 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

~(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

They are being told they can file a FOIA and instructed they can go to CBP.GQOV or DHS.GOV to file,

No media requests fielded thus far.

Best regards,

 b)(E), B)T)C)
Watch Commander
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)

Detroit Metropolitan Airport
L...(B)(6), (B)7)(C) __ |

£ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iMobile
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
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:50 AM

Tor i____ (b)), (b)7)(C) ___ 5SM OFO- MANAGERS
Subject: RE: Crewmembers on Commercial Vessels

Supervisors, FYI

(P)(7)(E)

Thank You,

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Chief Supervisory Officer
CBP - Field Operations

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:20 AM

To: SSM OFO- MANAGERS + (b)(7)(E)
Subject: Crewmembers on Commercial Vessels

All,

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Please let me know your questions.

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

Port Director

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Sault Ste. Marie, M| 49783

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i ___(b)(®), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 8:47 PM

To: SSM OFO- ALL EMPLOYEES

Subject: Executive Orders

Attachments: Border Security.docy; Interior Enforcement.docx

Here are the Executive Orders regarding Immigration enforcement for your review.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CBP Officer (Enforcement)
Sault Sainte Marie, Ml Port of Entry

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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